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Additional Questions Received as of August 19, 2019 

 
22. Are you looking for a “high-risk, high-payoff” technology, e.g., similar to the Small 

Business Innovation Research (SBIR) program, or do you have an interest in 
implementing the technology at the Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc. soon after 
the 18 months period? What is your envisioned timeframe for a proposed technology to 
have a “major public health impact” – Would you prefer a highly innovative or a relatively 
mature technology closer to “manufacture ready”? 

A. The intent of the RFP is to develop a working prototype that is portable, rapid, cost-
effective, and can be independently evaluated for analytical performance. It is, however, 
not expected that this device will be “manufacture ready.” Both “high-risk, high-payoff” 
and relatively mature technology deployed for other infectious diseases would be 
suitable. It is, of course, also of interest to implement the technology for public health 
surveillance in NY as soon as possible.  

23. What is the longer term goal/interest of the Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc., 
in the post RFP project period: e.g., generate a joint/shared intellectual property, being 
involved in a potential further commercialization, a full implementation of the developed 
platform and assays at the Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc. and/or broader; 
future expansion of the platform and assay panels to other infectious/cancer diseases 
of interest to Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc.? Do you have any preferred 
business models in the collaboration / commercialization steps (e.g., venture capital, 
merger/collaboration with a larger, dominant diagnostics company)? 

A. The long-term goal is to develop a sensitive and specific, low-cost, easy to use, point-of-
care device to screen for C. auris in the first stage, and for additional pathogens in a 
later stage. The strategy for the business model and intellectual property sharing will be 
determined by the characteristics of the partner and the device, and will be finalized at 
the time of the award. 

24. Should a commercialization plan/status, and/or a present financing plan be included as a 
part of the proposal? Would the reviewers examine the commercial potential and 
aspects of the proposed technology, and should the sections addressing current 
competitive technology on the market, a value proposition, market size, etc., be included 
in the proposal? 

 
A.  The review criteria do not include the commercial potential of the proposed technology. 

Similarly, any details regarding the need for a C. auris point-of-care device will not be 
necessary. Other details such as a commercialization plan, financing plan, competitive 
technologies, etc. could be covered in the review criteria outlined in RFP. 

25. Could you comment on some aspects or models how you envision the intellectual 
property to be shared, e.g., company “background intellectual property” (already in 
place) vs. intellectual property developed during the project in the collaboration with 
Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc.?  
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A. IP Intellectual property developed collaboratively during the project will be negotiable on 
mutually agreeable terms with Wadsworth Center / Health Research Inc. 

 
  

 Additional Questions Received as of August 22, 2019 

26. Our company has already developed a working prototype of a portable and rapid 
molecular diagnostic device (it has not been approved by FDA yet) and it has been 
tested with another fungal diagnostic panel, but not C. auris. Question is: are we still 
eligible to apply for this funding as this funding is for developing a device? 

A.  Applications proposing a brand-new platform or re-purposing of an existing platform from 
another diagnostic test, are eligible for this RFP. 
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